Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] £

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5349513-2261041
113-9150149-3180220
113-8603116-2751422

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 6

Total $767.27

Approved items

[x] 2 Smead Viewables Hanging Folder Tabs, Angle View Refill, 3 1/2 Inch, White,
45/Pack
$16.30 | Qty: 3

E‘ % BLACK+DECKER Air Conditioner, 14,000 BTU Air Conditioner Portable for Room up
to 700 Sq. Ft. with Remote Control, White
$449.99 | Qty: 1

[x] % Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction sealant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant
= - For all types of joints 1/2\" or smaller - 10.1 fl oz
$8.68 | Qty: 4



Mead Mailing Envelopes, Clasp Closure, 9\" X 12\", All-Purpose 24-Ib Paper, Brown
Kraft Material, 20 per Box (76020)
$6.42 | Qty. 1

Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray, polyurethane with an accelerated curing
capacity for sealing horizontal expansion joints in concrete, 10.1 fi. oz Cartridge
$9.28 | Qty: 4

for W2E143-AA15-01 115V 24/26W 172MM Fan - 3uF 17CM 172X51MM All Metal
Fan
$95.06 | Qty: 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help



3/4/24, 10:37 AM

All v 5.8 x 11 Mailing

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors

amazon pharmacy g Spend less on your medication

< Back to results

Amazon.com : Mead Mailing Envelopes, Clasp Closure, 9" X 12", All-Purpose 24-Ib Paper, Brown Kraft Material, 20 per Box (7602...

Learn more»

Organization preferred

Admin note: "Amazon Private Brands Discount Programs - 10% or more off discounted”

Mead Mailing
Envelopes, Clasp
Closure, 9" X 12", All-
Purpose 24-lb Paper,
Brown Kraft Material,
’0 per Box (76020)

s ) isit the Mead Store
[ = 7
Search this page

Choice '

‘or "manilla envelopes”

12,431 ratings

( ‘ 9K+ bought in past month

*g ist Price: $+6-89 Details
g Price: $6.50 ($0.33 / Count)
One-Day
FREE Returns
ou Save: $4.39 (40%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay
by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.

lay be available at a lower price from
ther sellers, potentially without free
rime shipping.

Buying multiple items?
Go to mutti-select

Pattern:

Clasp Envelopes
Roll over image to zoom in

Size: 20/Box

Add to List

One-time purchase:
$6.50 ($0.33 / Count)

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow. Or
within 6 hrs 23 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46

In Stock

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Eligible for Ret
Refund or Replacement withi
days of receipt

(") Add a gift receipt for eas)
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$6.50 ($0.33 / Count)

Add to essentials

Learn more about Your Esse

New (10) from
$6.50 FREE One-D

https://lwww.amazon.com/Mead-Clasp-Envelopes-Office-76020/dp/B00290GZQC/ref=sr_1_437?crid=GA8610L4UFSQ&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9.KbBejCmvs...  1/9
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Back to results
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Sealant

Roll over image to zoom in

At » sikaflex self leveling sealant, gray b

Gift ideas

8 VIDECS

Power & Hand Touls

)

8

Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray,
polyurethane with an accelerated

curing capacity for sealing horizontal

expansion joints in concrete, 10.1 fl.

oz Cartridge

Visit the SIKA Store

4.5 4,522 ratings
500+ bought in past month

List Price: 53499 Details
Price: $9.28 $0.92 / Fi 02 Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns
You Save: $5.71 (38%)

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $9:28 upon approval for
Amazon Visa. No annual fee.

Size: 10.1 Ft Oz (Pack of 1)

0.1 710z (Pack of 1) 10.1 I Oz (Pack of 4)
10.1 fl. Oz (Pack of 12) 29 fl oz
29 Fl Oz (Pack of 2)

29 fl. Oz (Pack of 12}

Pattern Name: Sealant

Aene Foam

Sealant = Sealantt Backer Rod P

Sealant + Applicator

Material Polyurethane

Brand SIKA

Style Compact

Item Weight 0.91 Pounds

Item 1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches
Dimensions

LxWxH

About this item

* No tooling required, levels itself

* Water immersible after cure

o Able to bridge gaps up to 1. 5 in. wide
» Paintable, stainable, sandable

* Flexible and durable

3 See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Adhesion 4.5
Easy to use 4.2
Value for money 4.1

See all reviews

Ronnrt an icens with thic nradarct ar celier

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

29 Fl Oz {Pack of 1)

Shop by Room  Launchpad

Spansorec

prime

h—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:
$9.28 (30,92 / FLOZ

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
March 6 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
March 2. Order within 10 hrs 26
mins
Detivering to Auburn 46706 ~
Update location

in Stock

Quantity:K - 4

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Retums Etigible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 doys of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

[ Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

$8.28 ($0.92 /771 C2)

FREE delivery Wednesday,
March 6 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Ships from: Amazon.com

Seld by: Amazon.com

| Add to List

New (11) from

$928 FREE Shipping on orders
over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon.



Industrial & Scientific ~+  Search Amazon

Usiness

industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies  Sealants and Lubricants

whustriat & Scientific ¥ Adhesives, Sealanis & Lulwricants » Industrial Sealants > oint Seatants

Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction
sealant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant - For
all types of joints 1/2" or smaller - 10.1 fl oz

Visit the SIKA Store
44 576 ratings | Search this page
100+ bought in past month

Price: $8.68 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Color: Limestone

Number of Items: 1

1 E 12
Material Polyurethane
Brand SIKA
VibEG Style Compact
ftem Weight 1 Pounds

item Dimensions 1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches

Roll over image to zcom in
LxWxH

About this item

* TIGHT, STRONG SEALS — This Sika polyurethane sealant offers exceptionally
secure adhesion while also allowing for a high elasticity that helps prevent cuts
and tears

WEATHERPROOF YOUR HOME WITH CONFIDENCE — Fills joints between
brickwork, masonry, wood, concrete, and metal framing to prevent moisture

~
g'd ' infiltration
v /1/5 3 o BLENDS RIGHT IN — It's a self-leveling concrete caulk that you can paint, stain,
? (/f or sand down so you don't even know it's there. It also won't stain surfaces, so
it's easy to use
-~

e TRULY TRUSTWORTHY — This product meets federal specifications and ASTM
standards to ensure quality and safety; urethane-based formula reduces the
level of radon

e QUICK AND SIMPLE TO USE — It comes in a 10.1 fl oz cartridge that easily
pops into most electric, pneumatic, or hand-powered application guns. The
narrow tip makes accurate placement worry-free

Report an issue with this product or seller

Suonsored

‘requently bought together

Total price: $22.93

Add ali 3 to Cart

Sikatlex Crack Flex Seafant,
Gray, High performance,

This item: Sika - Sikaflex ~
.imestone - Construction

M-D Building Products 71480
1/2-Inch by 20-Feet Backer

prime

R —

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:
$8.68

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
March 6 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
March 2. Order within 10 hrs 21
mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantityx 4
Add to Cart
Buy N.ow

Ships from  Amazon.com
Sotd by Amazon.com

Returns Eligibie for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Securs transaction

returns

Subscribe & Save:

$8.68 {38.68 / Count}

FREE delivery Wednesday,
March 6 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Ships from: Amszon.com

Sald by: Amazon.eom

| Add to List

New (6) from

$868 FREE Shipping on orders
over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon,
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Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover

BLACK+
DECKER 1

Roll over image to zoom in

-

Shop by Style

All ~ room ac unit portable

BLACK+
DECKER,

Ty
&L

Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

BLACK+DECKER Air Conditioner,
14,000 BTU Air Conditioner
Portable for Room up to 700 Sq.
Ft. with Remote Control, White

Visit the BLACK+DECKER Store
43 45,572 ratings

X in Portable Air Conditioners

600+ bought in past month
-21% %449%
List Price: $568-59 &

Pay $37.50/month for 12 months, interest-free upon
approval for Amazon Visa

Delivery & Support
Select to tearn more

= 8 O

Shins from Eligible for Customer
Amazon.com Return, Relund Suppost
ar
Replacement..

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

Size: 14,000 BTU

1 Count (Pack of 1) 8,000 BTU
$407.74 $341.40

10,000 BTU 12,000 BTU + HEAT
$424.99 $429.00

14,000 BTU 14,000 BTU +HEAT
i $449.99 5768.32

Brand BLACK+DECKER

Cooling 14000

Power

Special remote_control

Feature

Product 17.1"D x 28.1"W x 13.8"H
Dimensions

v See more

About this item

* Portable AC: Use this personal air conditioner (16.5” x
14.06" x 27.09") in rooms up to 700 sq. ft. Stay cool in
the hot summer months and sleep well with this
BLACK+DECKER ac unit for bedroom.

e 3-in-1: Our 8400 BTU DOE (14000 BTU ASHRAE 128)
portable air conditioner includes a dehumidifier & fan.
This portable air conditioner (59.8 Ibs.) has a
convenient remote control & top mounted controt
panel with LED display.

Garden & Outdoor

Sponaeres.

prime

S

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Buy new:

5449

FREE delivery Wednesday,
March 6

Or fastest delivery Tuesday,
March 5. Order within 10 hrs 27
mins

Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update location

in Stock

. Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships from  Amazon.com
Seld by Amazon.com
Returns Eligibie for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Fayment  Secure transaction
V Seg more

Add a Protection Plan:

{7} 3 Year Cooling Protection
Plan for $127.89

{7} 4 Year Cooling Protection
Plan for $168.99

(3 Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Like New

84325

FREE delivery: Wednesday,
March 6

Shups from: Amazon

Sald by: Amazon Warehouse

| Add to List

Home Improvement
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Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Back to results

for W2E143-AA15-01 115V 103

F g
@ 24/26W 172MM Fan - 3uF 17CM
FREE deli March - 25.
et 172X51MM All Metal Fan T e
] Brand: N\A
O Search this page Or fastest delivery March 5 - 8.
i e Details
00
Q $ 1 03 Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
" J Update location
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $53.00 $%63:00 upon
‘ . In Stock
approval for Amazon Visa. No annual fee.
Product  6.77'Lx6.77"W x 2.01"H Q”a"t'ty?\{ s Z—
Dimensions
Add to Cart
Brand N\A - "
Voltage 115 Volts { Buy Now j

Wattage 26 watts
Ships fram  Jason L Terry

Cooling Air Sold by Jason L Terry

Method Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement

o Sec more within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Roll over image to zoom in fbout thisiitem Add a Protection Plan:
» For W2E143-AA15-01 115V 24/26W 172MM Fan - 3uF

/ 17CM 172X51MM All Metal Fan
e Model:W2E143-AA15-01
/J\r 4/‘j Voltage:115V e gy
eV A8 - Power:24/26W
U 2 s Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

p (,( Z 5 / We will reply to you as soon as possibte. We are happy
(

to serve you.

/1/ ‘\/‘ /* /J Report an issue with this product or seller

Soonsored

Sponsored

Buy it with
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All + smead viewable:

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies -

Printers, Ink & Toner

Projectors

Amazon.com : Smead Viewables Hanging Folder Tabs, Angle View Refill, 3 1/2 Inch, White, 45/Pack : Office Products

Find Files Fast!

View from top,
front or back

Roll over image to zoom in

Smead Viewables
Hanging Folder Tabs,
Angle View Refill, 3
1/2 Inch, White,

45 /Pack

Visit the SMEAD Store
5.0 1 rating
| Search this page

Typical price: $2+6+
Government Price  $17.48
You Save: $3.53 (16%)

Buy more, save more

50 units Lowest price

-55% $9.29

Don't forget to checkout with Pay
by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.

Available with free Prime shipping from
other sellers on Amazon.

Color White
Material Paper

Style Hanging Fold
Brand SMEAD

Sheet Letter
Size

About this item
e 64912

Offers also available from certified small
and diverse sellers. Details

Report an issue with this product or
seller

Similar item with fast
delivery

$17.48

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
February 29. Order within 6
mins. Details

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46

In Stock

Quantity: 3
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬂ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
OfficeWorld Store.

Seller Credentials:
Registered Small Business, 8
certification

Return policy: Eligible for Ret
Refund or Replacement withi
days of receipt

| Add to List

New (9) from
$12.15 + $6.37 shipping

Other Sellers on Amaz

$18.10 Add
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: flipcost

$18.11 Add
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Insight Trade LLC

$12.24 Add
+ $5.89 shipping
Sold by: PLEXSUPPLY.

https://iwww.amazon.com/Smead-Viewables-Hanging-Folder-Refill/dp/B07B1K7KPQ/ref=sr_1_6?crid=CSXDW1H8FNZC&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9.WREWL... 1/6



